To: Richard Mullen, Safety & Compliance Consulting
mullenr@ebellatlantic.net

From: Linda Elliott
lelliott@fcc.gov
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Re: FCC ID A3KM078

Applicant: Philips Electronics Industries (Taiwan) Ltd
Correspondence Reference Number: 4803

731 Confirmation Number: EA92384

Date of Original E-Mail: 11/24/1998

Subject: Administrative request

An application is already pending for FCC ID: A3KM079, for a Class II
permissive change. Please note that in order for us to process your
application (without dismissing it) we temporarily used an FCC ID (A3KM078)
that had been previously granted by your company, to allow you to make the
necessary corrections. Please note that you must submit an amended Form 731,
if the ID on the Form 731 is incorrect. Otherwise, your application will be
dismissed and returned to you without action.

Applicant: Philips Electronic Industries Ltd
Confirmation No. EA92384

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c) and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your
response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the
Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET Equipment Authorization Electronic
Filing. If the response is submitted through Add Attachments, a message
which informs the processing staff that a new exhibit has been submitted must
also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial
responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



